Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM
No._131.2018

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Schools Division Superintendent-Mountain Province Division

Division SHS Coordinator
Division Engineer

ELLI%.(;)\(')\NATO Ed.D., CESO III

Regional Director

May 5, 2016

Monitoring of SHS Implementation Plan and updates

1. In reference to Regional Memorandum No.

058 2016 , the Regional SHS Team will be visiting your

division on May 10-13, 2016 . The Regional team will also conduct site monitoring of SHS school building
projects.
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2. Travel expenses of participants shall be charged against local funds subject to the usual accounting and
auditing rules and regulations

3. For information and compliance.
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Office of the Director IV 4224074 Budget and Finance Division 422-5155  Cash Section -309-3017 Record Sectl_on ) -309-3015
Fax Machine -422-1318  Elementary Education Division =~ 422-7096  Physical Facilities UnitICT ~ -309-3011 Payr(_)ll Services Unit  -424-3993
Office of the Director ITI -309-3013  Non Formal Education Division = 422-5187 Regional Planning Unit -309-1234  Special Services Division -424-5167
Administrative Division 422-1804  Secondary Education Division ~ -309-3014

Supply Unit -422-2198




